APIREL

«Consulting « Research « Training - Certification Testing Since 1981

December 13, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Applications Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

To: Errol Chang echang@fcc.gov
From: Jay Sarkar  ].sarkar@aprel.com

Subject: Information requested

RE: FCC ID KBCIX250RIM 802

Applicant: Itronix Corporation

Correspondence 17362
731 Confirmation No.EA98870

Date of Original e-mail: December 12,2000 3:40 PM

Dear Mr. Chang:

Pursuant to your e-mail to me, dated December 12, 2000, | am forwarding to you our response.
The relevant portion of the email from FCC follows with our response inserted in the
appropriate place.

1. Please identify exactly what you are seeking approval for.
Response: The approval isfor the Rugged Laptop PC, IX-250 with a Research in

Motion Transmitter, Ardis/DataTAC (built-in RIM 802D radio modem, FCC ID:
L6AR802D-2-0) under Part 90 and 2.

Equipment Class: Licensed Non-Broadcast Sation Transmitter.

Notes: Rugged Laptop PC with RIM 802 DataTAC Radio Modem.

| trust that the above will answer your inquiry. If not, feel free to contact the
undersigned. Thanking you in advance for your kind cooperation.

Best regards,

Jayanta (Jay) K. Sarkar
Technica Director, Standards and Certification
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